

INTERNATIONAL COPYRIGHT, U.S. & FOREIGN COMMERCIAL SERVICE AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, 2004. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES.

This single chapter on U.S. and country contacts is excerpted from the 2004 (September 2004 Update) Country Commercial Guide for Jordan. The full text of the report is also available on this website.

CHAPTER 11: U.S. AND COUNTRY CONTACTS

Note: when dialing from outside of Jordan, add (country)-(city) code. Example for Amman: (962)-(6)

U.S. Embassy, Amman

U. S. Commercial Service, Amman

Laurie Farris, Commercial Counselor

Muna Farkouh, Commercial Specialist

Georgina Abu Manneh, Administrative Assistant

International mailing address:

U.S. Embassy Amman

Commercial Section

P.O. Box 354

Amman 11118, Jordan

U.S. Domestic mail address:

U.S. Embassy Amman,

Commercial Section

APO, AE 09892-0200

Telephone: (962) (6) 590-6632

Fax: (962) (6) 592-0146

Website: www.buyusa.gov/jordan

Economic Section

Richard Eason, Economic Counselor

Gregory Lawless, Economic Officer

Richard McCrensky, Economic Officer

Richard Donovan, Economic Officer

Jock Whittlesey, Environment, Science and Technology Hub Officer

James Flowers, Economic Officer

Hala Khoury, Agriculture Specialist

Mustafa Mustafa, Economic Specialist

Rana Safadi, Environmental Specialist

International mailing address:

U.S. Embassy Amman
Economic Section
P.O. Box 354
Amman 11118, Jordan

U.S. Domestic mail address:

U.S. Embassy Amman,
Economic Section
APO, AE 09892-0200
Telephone: (962) (6) 590-6000 x6558
Fax: (962) (6) 592-7653

U.S. Agency for International Development, Amman
Ann Arnes, Director

International mailing address:

USAID/Jordan Economic Opportunities Office
U.S. Embassy Amman
P.O. Box 354
Amman 11118, Jordan

U.S. Domestic mail address:

U.S. Embassy Amman, USAID
APO, AE 09892-0200
Telephone: (962) (6) 592-6614
Fax: (962) (6) 592-0143

USAID-related programs:

Jordan-United States Business Partnership (JUSBP)
Suite 500, Qammou Building
30 Prince Shaker Bin Zaid Street
Shmeisani, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 568-4308/56843081/5684250
Fax: (962) (6) 568-4266
E-mail: jusbpoff@globalone.com.jo
www.jusbp.org
Mr. David Holt, CEO

AMIR Program

al-Rabieh
P.O. Box 940503 Amman 11194, Jordan
AMIR Program
PO Box 940503, Shmeisani
Amman, Jordan 11194 Jordan
Telephone 962-6-550-3050

Fax 962-6-550-3069

E-mail: info@amir-jordan.org

www.amir-jordan.org

Relevant Jordanian Government Departments

Ministry of Industry and Trade

P.O. Box 2019, Amman, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7191/ 566-3774

Fax: (962) (6) 560-3721/568-4692

www.mit.gov.jo

Jordan Investment Board

P.O. Box 893, Amman 11821, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 553-1081/2/3

Fax: (962) (6) 552-1084

E-mail: info@jip.com.jo

www.jordaninvestment.com

Jordan Export Development and Commercial Centers Corporation (JEDCO)

P.O. Box 7704, Amman 11118, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 560-3507

Fax: (962) (6) 568-4568

E-mail: jedco@jedco.gov.jo

www.jedco.gov.jo

Jordan Industrial Estates Corporation

P.O. Box 950278, Amman 11195, Jordan

P.O. Box 17, Sahab Industrial Estate, Amman, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 402-2101/3

Fax: (962) (6) 402-1194

E-mail: info@jiec.com.jo

www.jiec.com

Free Zones Corporation

P.O. Box 20036, Amman, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (5) 382-6429

Fax: (962) (5) 382-6430

www.free-zones.gov.jo

Central Bank of Jordan

P.O. Box 37, Amman 11118, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 463-0301/9
Fax: (962) (6) 463-8889/463-9730
www.cbj.gov.jo

General Sales Tax Department

Telephone: (962) (6) 582-3441/582-3392
Fax: (962) (6) 582-3395

Aqaba Special Economic Zone Authority

P. O. Box 2565, Aqaba 77110, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (3) 203-5757
Fax: (962) (3) 203-0912
E-Mail: aseza-inv@nic.net.jo
www.aqabazone.com

Chambers of Commerce and Trade Associations

Jordanian American Business Association (JABA)

American Chamber of Commerce

P.O. Box 941865, Amman 11194, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 565-1860/1
Fax: (962) (6) 565-1862
E-mail: mail@jaba.org.jo
www.jaba.org.jo

Federation of Jordanian Chambers of Commerce and Amman Chamber of Commerce (ACC)

P.O. Box 287, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 566-5492/566-6151
Fax: (962) (6) 568-5997/566-6155
www.fjcc.com
www.ammanchamber.org

Amman Chamber of Industry

P.O. Box 1800, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 464-4569/464-3001
Fax: (962) (6) 464-7852
E-mail: aci@aci.org.jo
www.aci.org.jo

Jordan Exporters Association

P.O. Box 830432, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 568-5603/4
Fax: (962) (6) 568-5605
E-mail: jta@go.com.jo
www.jea.org.jo

Jordanian Businessmen Association (JBA)

P.O. Box 926182, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 568-0855/560-4424
Fax: (962) (6) 568-0663
E-mail: jba@nets.com.jo
www.jba.com.jo

Amman World Trade Center

P.O. Box 962140, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-5791/2
Fax: (962) (6) 560-5793
E-mail: lsarhni@awcc.com
www.awtc.com

Information Technology Association of Jordan (INTAJ)

P.O. Box 2383
Amman 11953, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 515-2322
Fax: (962) (6) 515-2344
E-mail: info@intaj.net
www.intaj.net

Business and Professional Women's Association (BPWA)

Telephone: (962) (6) 551-1647/8
www.bpwa.org.jo

Jordan Society of Tourist & Travel Agents (JSTA)

Telephone: (962) (6) 463-8599
Fax: (962) (6) 567-8295
E-mail: jtb@nets.com.jo
www.jsta.gor

Licensed Banks & The Stock Exchange - There are 21 licensed banks in Jordan

Citibank

P.O. Box 5055, Amman 11183, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 464-4065/2276
Fax: (962) (6) 465-8693/464-1923
www.citibank.com/jordan

HSBC

P.O. Box 925286, Amman 11110, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7471
Fax: (962) (6) 568-2047
E-mail: hsbc-jo@nets.com.jo
www.hsbc.com

Standard and Chartered

P.O. Box 9997, Amman 11191, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7201
Fax: (962) (6) 567-9115
E-mail: zahranm@anz.com
www.anz.com

Arab Bank Limited

P.O. Box 950545, Amman 11195, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7231
Fax: (962) (6) 560-6793
E-mail: international@arabbank.com.jo
www.arabbank.com

The Housing Bank

P.O. Box 7693, Amman 11118, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7315
Fax: (962) (6) 567-8121
E-mail: hbho@go.com.jo
www.iskanbank.com.jo

Cairo-Amman Bank

P.O. Box 950661, Amman 11195, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 461-6910
Fax: (962) (6) 464-2890
E-mail: info@ca_bank.com.jo

Arab Banking Corporation/Jordan

P.O. Box 926691, Amman 11110, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 566-4183
Fax: (962) (6) 568-6291
E-mail: info@abc.com.jo
www.abc.com.jo

Jordan National Bank

P.O. Box 3103, Amman 11181, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 562-2282
Fax: (962) (6) 562-2281
E-mail: jnb@go.com.jo
www.ahli.com

Bank of Jordan

P.O. Box 2140, Amman 11181, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 569-6277
Fax: (962) (6) 569-6291
E-mail: boj@go.com.jo
www.boj.com.jo

Jordan Gulf Bank

P.O. Box 9989, Amman 11191, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-3931
Fax: (962) (6) 566-4110
E-mail: r&d-jgb@firstnit.com.jo

Jordan Kuwait Bank

P.O. Box 9776, Amman 11191, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 568-8814
Fax: (962) (6) 569-5604
E-mail: webmaster@jkbank.com.jo
www.jordan-kuwait-bank.com

Union Bank for Savings and Investment

P.O. Box 35104, Amman 11180, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7011
Fax: (962) (6) 566-6149
E-mail: info@unionbankjo.com
www.unionbankjo.com

Jordan Investment and Finance Bank

P.O. Box 950601, Amman 11195, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 566-5145
Fax: (962) (6) 568-1410
E-mail: jifbank@index.com.jo
www.jifbank.com

Arab Jordan Investment Bank

P.O. Box 8797, Amman 11121, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7126
Fax: (962) (6) 568-1482
E-mail: suhail54@firstnet.com.jo
www.ajib.com

Societe General

P.O.Box 560, Amman 11118, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 569-5470
Fax: (962) (6) 569-3410

Export and Finance Bank

P. O. Box 941283, Amman 11194, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 569-4250
Fax: (962) (6) 569-2062
E-mail: info@efbank.com.jo
www.efbank.com.jo

Industrial Development Bank

P.O. Box 1982, Amman, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 464-2216
Fax: (962) (6) 464-7821

Jordan Islamic Bank

P.O. Box 926225, Amman 11110, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 566-6326
Fax: (962) (6) 566-6326
E-mail: jib@islamicbank.com
www.jordanislamic.com.jo

Amman Stock Exchange

P.O. Box 212466, Amman 11121, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 566-4109/566-4081
Fax: (962) (6) 566-4071
E-mail: exchange@go.com.jo
www.ase.com.jo

Jordan Securities Commission (JSC)

P.O. Box 8802, Amman, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 560-7171
Fax: (962) (6) 568-6830
www.jsc.gov.jo

Securities Depository Center (SDC)

P.O. Box 212465, Amman 11121, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 567-2788
www.sdc.com.jo

Institute of Banking Studies (Not a bank)

P.O. Box 1378, Amman 11953, Jordan
Telephone: (962) (6) 553-6395
Fax: (962) (6) 553-2199
E-mail: generaldirector@ibs.edu.jo
www.ibs.edu.jo

Arab Credit and Commercial Information

Amman, Jordan

Telephone: (962) (6) 568-3798/9

Fax: (962) (6) 568-3791

E-mail: INFO@ACS.COM.JO

Washington-based U.S. Government Contacts

TPCC Trade Information Center / Washington

Telephone: 1-800-USA-TRADE

Ms. Naomi Wiegler

Jordan Desk Officer

Office of the Middle East

U.S. Department of Commerce

14th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20230

Telephone: (202) 482-1870

Fax: (202) 482-5179

Desiree Baron

Jordan Desk Officer

U.S. Department of State

Desk Officers for Jordan, Syria and Lebanon

NEA/ARN, Department of State

2201 C Street NW, RM 2318

Washington, D.C. 20520

Telephone: (202) 647-1058

Fax: (202) 647-0989

Connie Libera

Program Assistant, Africa & the Middle East

Foreign Agricultural Service

Department of Agriculture

Washington, DC

Telephone: (202) 720-3222

Fax: (202) 720-5183

Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC)
1100 New York Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20527
Telephone: (202) 336-8799
Fax: (202) 408-9859
www.opic.gov

Export-Import Bank (Exim-Bank)
811 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington DC 20571
Telephone: (800) 565-3946 or (202) 565-3946
Fax: (202) 565-3380
www.exim.gov

U.S. Trade & Development Agency (TDA)
1621 North Kent Street, Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22209
Telephone: (703) 875-4357
Fax: (703) 875-4009
www.tda.gov

Other Relevant Contacts

Jordanian Embassy, Washington
3504 International Drive, N.W.
Washington DC 20008
Telephone: (202) 966-2664
Fax: (202) 244-0239
E-mail: jordanctr@aol.com
www.jordanembassyus.org

National U.S. Arab Chamber of Commerce

1100 New York Avenue, N.W.
East Tower, Suite 550
Washington, DC 20005
Telephone: (202) 289-5920
Fax: (202) 289-5938
WWW.NUSACC.ORG

Other Relevant Web-Sites

U.S. Government

U.S. Embassy, Amman, Jordan
www.usembassy-amman.org.jo

Commercial Service Amman
www.buyusa.gov/jordan

U.S. Department of Commerce
www.export.gov

U.S. State Department
www.state.gov

U.S. Customs Department
www.customs.ustreas.gov

Export-Import Bank of the United States
www.exim.gov

Overseas Private Investment Corporation
www.opic.gov

U.S. Trade and Development Agency
www.tda.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agricultural Service
www.fas.usda.gov

U.S. Trade Representative
www.ustr.gov

World Bank (Not a U.S. Government Agency)
www.worldbank.org

U.S. Trade Organizations
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
www.uschamber.org

National U.S.-Arab Chamber of Commerce
www.nusacc.org

Business Roundtable
www.brtable.org

Jordanian Government Websites
Jordanian Embassy in Washington
www.jordanembassyus.org

Jordan Customs Department
www.customs.gov.jo

Ministry of Industry and Trade
www.mit.gov.jo

Free Zones Corporation
www.free-zones.gov.jo

Central Bank of Jordan
www.cbj.gov.jo

Telecommunications Regulatory Commission
www.trc.gov.jo

Ministry of Post & Communications
www.mopc.gov.jo

Ministry of Planning
www.mop.gov.jo

Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources
www.nic.gov.jo/memr/memr.html

Jordan Department of Statistics
www.dos.gov.jo

Jordanian Ministry of Health
www.moh.gov.jo

Jordan Export Development and Commercial Centers Corporation
www.jedco.gov.jo

National Information Center, Amman, Jordan
www.nic.gov.jo

Royal Scientific Society
www.rss.gov.jo

Ministry of Tourism & Antiquities
www.mota.gov.jo

Petra (Jordanian Government News Agency)
www.petra.gov.jo

Jordan Civil Aviation Authority
www.jcaa.gov.jo

Jordanian Organizations and Business Associations

FTA-Jordan Exporters Association
www.jordanusfta.com

Jordan Investment Board
www.jordaninvestment.com

Jordanian American Business Association (JABA)
www.jaba.org.jo

Amman Chamber of Commerce
www.ammanchamber.org

Amman Chamber of Industry
www.aci.org.jo

Amman World Trade Center
www.awcc.com

Federation of Jordanian Chambers of Commerce
www.fjcc.com

Aqaba Special Economic Zone
WWW.AQABAZONE.COM

Jordan Industrial Estates Corporation
WWW.JIEC.COM

Jordanian Businessmen's Association (JBA)
www.jba.com.jo

Information Technology Association of Jordan (INTAJ)
www.intaj.net

Business and Professional Women's Association
www.bpwa.org.jo

Jordan Society of Tourist and Travel Agents (JSTA)
www.jsta.org

AMIR Program
www.amir-jordan.org

Jordanian Association of Manufacturers of Pharmaceuticals and Medical Appliances
www.japm.com

English Language Press (Daily)
The Jordan Times
www.jordantimes.com

The Star
www.star.arabia.com

Jordanian Universities

Jordan University of Science and Technology

www.just.edu.jo

Yarmouk University

www.yu.edu.jo

University of Jordan

www.ju.edu.jo

Miscellaneous

His Majesty King Abdullah

www.kingabdullah.jo

Jordan's Yellow Net

www.mideastweb.com/yellow

Accessme (general interest)

www.accessme.com.jo

Trade Point Development Center Association

www.iebb.com

Please Note: Country Commercial Guides are available to U.S. exporters on the website: <http://www.export.gov>. They can be ordered in hard copy or on diskette from the National Technical Information Service (NTIS) at 1-800-553-NTIS.

U.S. exporters seeking further recommendations for trade promotion opportunities in Jordan and country-specific commercial information may also wish to visit the website of the U.S. Commercial Service in Jordan at www.buyusa.gov/jordan

Travelers may wish to obtain the most recent travel advisory from the U.S. Department of State at www.state.gov

U.S. exporters seeking general export information/assistance or country-specific commercial information should consult with their nearest **Export Assistance Center** of the **U.S. Department of Commerce's Trade Information Center** at **(800) USA-TRADE**, or go to one of the following websites: www.usatrade.gov or www.tradeinfo.doc.gov

To the best of our knowledge, the information contained in this report is accurate as of the date published. However, **The Department of Commerce** does not take responsibility for actions readers may take based on the information contained herein. Readers should always conduct their own due diligence before entering into business ventures or other commercial arrangements. **The Department of Commerce** can assist companies in these endeavors.